JOINT WORK SESSION

AGENDA ITEM 6



Comprehensive Planning Section Memo
Community Developrent - Planning and Development Services — Comprehensive Planning
Joint City/County Meeting - December 7, 2009

To: Mayor Presler and City Councilmembers
Chairman Matt Ryan and Cownty Board of Supervisors

From: Bob Caravona, Comprehensive Planning Manager

Bill Towler, County Community Development Director

Via: Jim Cronk, Planning Directoff #<—"
Kevin Burke, City Manager
Re: Regional Plan 2012 - Regional Plan update

‘The Regional Plan 2012 update process began February 2009 with the appointment of the
Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) appointed by the Flagstaff City Council and Coconino County
Board of Supervisors. The Core Planning Team, comprised of planners from the City, County, and
Flagstaff Metropolitan Planning Organization (FMPO) have been working closely with the CAC and
many-other community parimers throughout this past year.

The December 7® Regional Plan update to the Joint City Council and Board of Supervisors will highlight
the following accomplishments:

1. Website development and organization,

2. Public Meetings and Focus Groups hosted thus far;
3. CAC accomplishments and future goals;

4. New ‘Plan’ direction;

5. Schedule review; and,

6. Feedback fromi Council and Board
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